From: Larry & Susan Fildes

To: WALKER Cheryl * PUC
Subject: Re: Docket Number UM 1908--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC
Date: Friday, October 6, 2023 7:14:34 PM

You don't often get email from sunrisevalleyranch@hotmail.com. Learn why this is important

Your notice of filing has done nothing to get our phones on permanent. It is the weekend and
they are out again, and have again cost me money because | cannot reply to a client that
wants to come to our lodge.. Know you are trying to help but still being out of phone service
almost every weekend and some weekdays for over three months is damaging our business
beyond repair.

Regards Susan Fildes

From: WALKER Cheryl * PUC <Cheryl WALKER@puc.oregon.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 4:58 PM

To: dockets@oregoncub.org <dockets@oregoncub.org>; Ireichman@perkinscoie.com
<Ireichman@perkinscoie.com>; bmrendar@gmail.com <bmrendar@gmail.com>;
matthew.mcvee@pacificorp.com <matthew.mcvee@ pacificorp.com>;
oregondockets@pacificorp.com <oregondockets@ pacificorp.com>; dromain@rflawlobby.com
<dromain@rflawlobby.com>; adam.sherr@lumen.com <adam.sherr@lumen.com>;
mfreese@rflawlobby.com <mfreese @rflawlobby.com>; Jennifer Joly <jenniferjoly@omeu.org>;
abender@warren-news.com <abender@warren-news.com>; Sen Golden
<Sen.JeffGolden@oregonlegislature.gov>; Rep Marsh <Rep.PamMarsh@oregonlegislature.gov>;
Smith Natascha B <natascha.b.smith@doj.state.or.us>; peter.gose@lumen.com
<peter.gose@lumen.com>; BARTHOLOMEW Joseph * PUC

<Joseph.BARTHOLOMEW @puc.oregon.gov>; priscilla@saltmarshranch.com
<priscilla@saltmarshranch.com>; redgl6@aol.com <redgl6@aol.com>; jennifer@oregoncub.org
<jennifer@oregoncub.org>; law.ads2019@outlook.com <law.ads2019@outlook.com>;
spark10300@gmail.com <spark10300@gmail.com>; bradshaw@kerulos.org
<bradshaw@kerulos.org>; candace713@hotmail.com <candace713@hotmail.com>;
mpaulel686@gmail.com <mpaule1686@gmail.com>; rushon@gq.com <rushon@g.com>;
mhts155@gmail.com <mhts155@gmail.com>; clintdriver@mac.com <clintdriver@mac.com>;
jh04843@aol.com <jh04843@aol.com>; nkiskadden@icloud.com <nkiskadden@icloud.com>;
crystalclearsat@yahoo.com <crystalclearsat@yahoo.com>; silversprings@g.com
<silversprings@g.com>; benyohai@gmail.com <benyohai@gmail.com>; cbkrack@gmail.com
<cbkrack@gmail.com>; flyingpigranch206 @gmail.com <flyingpigranch206 @gmail.com>;
roarkeball@yahoo.com <roarkeball@yahoo.com>; gailbattaglia2 @gmail.com

<gailbattaglia2 @gmail.com>; browndogvet@gmail.com <browndogvet@gmail.com>;
suzigiven@icloud.com <suzigiven@icloud.com>; mshalloran2605@gmail.com
<mshalloran2605@gmail.com>; mediaprol@comcast.net <mediaprol@comcast.net>;
mkneuendorf@comcast.net <mkneuendorf@comcast.net>; andyg32@zoho.com
<andyg32@zoho.com>; 7c15o0dt6f@relay.firefox.com <7c15o0dt6f@relay.firefox.com>;
ecoeditor@gmail.com <ecoeditor@gmail.com>; jcksncrlyn@yahoo.com <jcksncrlyn@yahoo.com>;
peggyshannon@outlook.com <peggyshannon@outlook.com>; john@oregoncub.org


mailto:sunrisevalleyranch@hotmail.com
mailto:Cheryl.WALKER@puc.oregon.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

<john@oregoncub.org>; brook.villa@lumen.com <brook.villa@lumen.com>;
reachpeterlee@gmail.com <reachpeterlee@gmail.com>; thegrosers@yahoo.com
<thegrosers@yahoo.com>; frank@fjdixon.com <frank@fjdixon.com>; wobobr123@yahoo.com
<wobobr123@yahoo.com>; gfportland@fastmail.fm <gfportland @fastmail.fm>;
jholmboe@msn.com <jholmboe@msn.com>; joosgalefamily@comcast.net
<joosgalefamily@comcast.net>; myboo0055@yahoo.com <myboo0055@yahoo.com>;
clee3142@gmail.com <clee3142@gmail.com>; jlgood30@gmail.com <jlgood30@gmail.com>;
cobiadmin@kobi5.com <cobiadmin@kobi5.com>; rosebarnett44@gmail.com
<rosebarnett44@gmail.com>; ead1947@gmail.com <ead1947@gmail.com>;
kgjpeterson@gmail.com <kgjpeterson@gmail.com>; erinwildingcenter@gmail.com
<erinwildingcenter@gmail.com>; brianhdonohue@yahoo.com <brianhdonohue@yahoo.com>;
pkgoldman51@gmail.com <pkgoldman51@gmail.com>; richardhassanein@gmail.com
<richardhassanein@gmail.com>; jfsconstruction@hotmail.com <jfsconstruction@hotmail.com>;
kawnee.cc@gmail.com <kawnee.cc@gmail.com>; ruthtillman50@gmail.com
<ruthtillman50@gmail.com>; cecileeverson@gmail.com <cecileeverson@gmail.com>;
kjinxkathy@gmail.com <kjinxkathy@gmail.com>; mshadleyrose@yahoo.com
<mshadleyrose@yahoo.com>; lorenkm@centurytel.net <lorenkm@centurytel.net>;
sunrisevalleyranch@hotmail.com <sunrisevalleyranch@hotmail.com>

Cc: BARNES Kay * PUC <Kay.BARNES@puc.oregon.gov>; BARTHOLOMEW Joseph * PUC
<Joseph.BARTHOLOMEW @puc.oregon.gov>; BEITZEL Russell * PUC
<Russell.BEITZEL@puc.oregon.gov>; BROWN Mark * PUC <Mark.BROWN@puc.oregon.gov>;
CASWELL Heide * PUC <Heide.CASWELL@puc.oregon.gov>; COLLINS Kristi * PUC
<Kristi.COLLINS@puc.oregon.gov>; DOLPH Emily * PUC <emily.dolph@puc.oregon.gov>; HELLMAN
Marc * PUC <Marc.HELLMAN@ puc.oregon.gov>; MOSER Nolan * PUC
<Nolan.MOSER@puc.oregon.gov>; NOTTINGHAM Melissa * PUC
<melissa.nottingham@puc.oregon.gov>; VALLESPIR Selena * PUC
<Selena.VALLESPIR@puc.oregon.gov>; Smith Natascha B <natascha.b.smith@doj.state.or.us>; Smith
Natascha B <natascha.b.smith@doj.state.or.us>; SPRUCE Sarah * PUC
<sarah.spruce@puc.oregon.gov>; MELLGREN John * PUC <john.mellgren@puc.oregon.gov>
Subject: Docket Number UM 1908--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC

Description: Jim Wilson's comments.
Docket Name: UNITED/QWEST/CENTURYLINK JOINT PETITION FOR PRICE PLAN
AND PARTIAL WAIVER
Utility Company: CENTURYTEL OF OREGON INC -- TELE, UTIL T
Type of Activity: PUBLIC COMMENT, filed on 10/6/2023.
To view this document, please click on the below link:
http://edocs.puc.state.or.us/efdocs/HPC/um1908hpc165427. pdf
All parties on the Commission's service list will receive email notices of all documents filed in
this docket. The Commission will also provide electronic service of all related rulings,
notices, and orders via email. If you are unable to view documents electronically and
therefore need to receive hard copies, please send a statement of need to:
Public Utility Commission
Administrative Hearing Division
PO Box 1088
Salem, OR 97308-1088
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For more information about eFiling, please visit the Filing Center page on the PUC’s website
at https://www.oregon.gov/puc/filing-center/Pages/default.aspx.
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